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County Court
262 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501
. Tel: 516-493-3700
Fax: 516-571-2160

Hon, Thomas Adams ' ' _ Donald F. Vdtter

Administrative Judge Chief Clerk
Hon. Christopher Quinn Peter Knoeggfler

Supervising Judge _— Deputy Chief Clerk

September 24, 2013

" Virginia Daly
413 Washington Blvd.
Long Beach, New York 11565

Dear Ms. Daly,
N N RS T
l:anmin recetpt'of your letter dated September 4, 2013. | have reviewed your request. As | mentioned on tle
phone, the rules governing the impaneling of the grand jury are adépted by the Appellate Division 2
Department, You have no standing to request a Common Law Grand Jury. Please see Criminal Procedure Upw
Section 190.10 below;

§ 190.10 Grand jury; for what courts drawn,

The appellate division of each judicial department shall adopt rules governing the number andlthe
 terms for which grand juries shall be drawn and impaneled by the superiar courts within its departfhent;
- provided, however, that a grand jury may be drawn and impaneled for any extraordinary term of t
supreme court upon the order of a justice assigned to hold such term.

Sincerely,

Donald F. Vetter o %
Chief Clerk
Nassau County Court




